

KEUKA PARK WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
2017 proposed RATE SCHEDULE

Carrie 10/13/2016 9:51 AM
Deleted: 2016

KEUKA PARK WATER RATES

Keuka Park Water District

Usage: \$59.50/Quarter = 10,000 gallons (min)
\$5.95/1000 gallons over minimum

Capital: \$232.04 /EDU Billed annually on the January Town/
County Tax Bill

Out of District Rate: 25% Surcharge on Usage and Capital

Capital Charges commence when building permit is issued

Carrie 8/26/2016 8:22 AM
Deleted: 224.88

KEUKA PARK SEWER RATES

CHARGES BELOW ARE ON A PER UNIT BASIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 131-26 OF THE SEWER USE LAW

(Sewer Fees are collected in advance)

Keuka Park Sewer District (Original District) & #1

Operation/Maintenance & Capital Combined: \$165.00/quarter

Keuka Park Sewer District Ext. #2

Operation/Maintenance: \$157.00 /quarter
Grinder Pump Fee \$53.00.00/quarter
Capital: \$125.00 /Quarter

Keuka Park Sewer District Ext.#3

Operation/Maintenance & Capital Combined: \$157.00./quarter

Out of District Rate: 25% Surcharge on Usage and Capital

Sewer Charges will commence first billing cycle after issuance of building permit

Carrie 8/26/2016 8:22 AM
Deleted: 163.00

Carrie 8/26/2016 8:23 AM
Deleted: 11

Carrie 8/26/2016 8:46 AM
Deleted: 154.00

BILLING DATES

Account Numbers Beginning in 1 and 4

Jan 1, April 1, July 1, Oct 1

Account # Beginning in 2, 3

Feb 1, May 1, August 1, November 1

Account # Beginning in 6

March 1, June 1, Sept 1, Dec 1

Carrie 10/13/2016 9:52 AM
Deleted: 2016RateSchedule

Carrie 10/13/2016 9:52 AM
Deleted: -

2017 proposed rate schedule